From: Cook, Lisa

To: Hargreaves, Yvette

Subject: FW: DEADLINE for SFRF Deferred Maintenance Project Budget Realignment Requests
Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:40:22 PM

Importance: High

From: Cook, Lisa

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Facilities Directors <FacilitiesDirectors@FloridaDOE.onmicrosoft.com>; FCS-BUSINESS-OFFICERS-
L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG) <FCS-BUSINESS-OFFICERS-L@LSERV.FLDOE.ORG>

Cc: EOG-Grants@LASPBS.state.fl.us; Leland, Stephanie <Stephanie.Leland@fldoe.org>; Manalo,
Jonathon <Jonathon.Manalo@fldoe.org>; Sidwell1, Sandra <Sandra.Sidwelll@fldoe.org>

Subject: DEADLINE for SFRF Deferred Maintenance Project Budget Realighment Requests
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please submit any requests for budget realignment of SFRF deferred maintenance projects
before close of business on Wednesday, November 6, 2024. This will allow time for approval
of the request, and for the college to fully obligate the funds by December 31, 2024.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa M. Cook

Associate Vice Chancellor for Fiscal Policy
Division of Florida Colleges

Florida Department of Education

Email: lisa.cook@fldoe.org

Phone: 850-245-9487

Cell: 850-544-2820
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